Laura E. Freed
Director

Steve Sisolak
Governor

Matthew Tuma
Deputy Director

Frank Richardson
Interim Administrator

STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

Division of Human Resource Management
209 E. Musser Street, Suite 101 | Carson City, Nevada 89701
Phone: (775) 684-0150 | http:/hr.nv.gov | Fax: (775) 684-0122

MEMORANDUM
HR # 14-21

June 10, 2021

TO: DHRM Listserv Recipients

FROM: Frank Richardson, Interim Administrator 7%% Rictardson

Division of Human Resource Management

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS — PERSONNEL COMMISSION

The agendas for the June 25, 2021, meetings of the Personnel Commission have been posted on
our website. The first meeting will begin at 9:00 a.m. at the State Library and Archives Building,
100 N. Stewart Street, Room 110, Carson City, with videoconferencing to Las Vegas at the Grant
Sawyer Building, 555 E. Washington Avenue, Room 1400. The second meeting will begin upon
adjournment of the 9:00 a.m. meeting.

To view the full agendas, please visit our website at:

https://hr.nv.ecov/Boards/Master Meetings Calendar/

Thank you.
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